Veterinary Technology Veterinarian Resumes

EDUCATION

<u>Virginia-Maryland Regional College of Veterinary Medicine</u>, Blacksburg, VA **Doctor of Veterinary Medicine**, (2009)

University of Georgia, Athens, GA B.S. Genetics (2003) Completed 4 year program in 3 years

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND DEVELOPMENT

- ❖ 5+ years of experience in small animal general practice and after hours emergency case management
- Primary surgical and medical case management in a high paced small animal practice
- ❖ Exclusive responsibility and management of over 400+ dentistry cases for a 5 doctor practice including development, marketing and education and expansion of dentistry
- ❖ Attended over 45+ hours of small animal dentistry CE including 20+ hours of wet labs
- * Experience in veterinary diagnostic ultrasound including over 10 hours of wet lab CE
- ❖ Leadership and training of veterinary support staff including surgical and outpatient teams

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Waterhouse Animal Hospital, Fresno, CA

(December 2014- present)

Associate Veterinarian

 Joined a 9 doctor AAHA accredited practice, practicing general medicine and surgery. Current job duties include in and out patient management.

West Ridge Animal Hospital, Greeley, CO

(January 2014-December 2014)

Associate Veterinarian

 Worked as an associate in a high volume AAHA accredited hospital. Responsible for primary surgical case management including trauma and urgent care cases. Responsible for technician and assistant training. Expanded experience in urgent and critical case management.

Banfield The Pet Hospital, Glendale, CO

(April 2013-December 2013)

Associate Veterinarian

• Worked as an associate in a 7 doctor high volume practice. Directly responsible for general medicine and surgical cases. Met or exceeded production goals and wellness plan enrollment goals.

Pleasant Valley Veterinary Clinic, McMurray, PA

(June 2009-Jan 2013)

Associate Veterinarian

Worked as an associate in a demanding, five doctor small animal practice. Accountable for primary clinical
case management: routine surgeries (spay/neuter/declaw), special procedures: gastrotomy/enterotomy,
mass removal and dentistry (surgical extraction, oral nasal fistula repair, mass removal/biopsy);
appointment based medicine (vaccinations, geriatric workups, internal medicine, and small animal
ultrasounds). Additional management of rotating emergencies/after hour cases of one week per month.

Pleasant Valley Veterinary Clinic, McMurray, PA

(Summer 2007)

Veterinary Technician

 Assisted veterinarians in routine small animal procedures including vaccinations, blood collection, digital radiographs, and ultrasounds.

Pittsburgh Veterinary Dermatology, Etna, PA

(Summer 2006)

Veterinary Technician

• Assisted a veterinary dermatologist in delivering high quality care to small animal patients. Documented through medical histories using DVM Max software program. Performed or participated in routine dermatologic procedures such as skin scrapings, cytology, skin allergy testing and drawing blood. Detailed allergy vaccination process to clients as well as answering clients' vaccine related questions.

AWARDS / SCHOLORSHIPS

Virginia Federation of Dog Clubs and Breeders Award, (2007-2009)

• Selection based upon academic achievement during veterinary school as well as an interest in purebred dogs.

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

Small animal dentistry, small animal ultrasound, theriogenology, neurology, oncology/chemotherapy

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP / LEADERSHIP POSITIONS

AVMA member in good standing PVMA member in good standing AVDS member 2010-present

-References available by request-

EDUCATION

Ross University School of Veterinary Medicine, St. Kitts, West Indies

May 2007 to September 2010

Major: Veterinary Medicine, full-time Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

Mount San Antonio College, Pomona, CA

August 2003 to December 2006

Major: Veterinary Technology, part-time

Associate in Science, Registered Veterinary Technology

With Honors

University of California, Davis

September 1996 to May 1999

Major: Animal Science, full time Bachelor of Science in Animal Science

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

San Joaquin Valley College Bakersfield, CA

April 2015 to Present

Veterinary Technology Program Director and Veterinarian, full-time

Develop and maintain a program for veterinary care and animal use protocols to meet USDA standards. Teach various veterinary courses. Develop the veterinary technology program curriculum. Actively participates in advisory board meetings and curriculum review committees. Oversees all procedures requiring direct supervision of technician job tasks.

VIP Petcare Various Locations

August 2013 to Present

Associate Veterinarian, part-time

Performs wellness exams and administers vaccines. Dispenses prescriptions.

Vineyard Veterinary Hospital Temecula, CA

October 2013 to April 2015

Associate Veterinarian, full-time

Performed routine surgical procedures. Effectively used diagnostic tests to aid in diagnosis and treatment of the pet. Examined pets to determine the nature of disease or injury and treat surgically or medically. Educated pet owner about proper hygiene protocols, feeding, general care to promote health of the pet.

Moreno Valley Veterinary Services Moreno Valley, CA

July 2011 to August 2013

Associate Veterinarian, full-time

Performed physical exams on shelter animals and client owner pets. Performed routine surgical procedures. Maintained the health and wellbeing of the Moreno Valley Shelter animals.

Animal Care Center Plainfield, IL

October 2010 to November 2010

Veterinarian, full-time

The primary Veterinarian for approximately 90 humane society animals. Performed physical exams on all existing and incoming humane society pets to determine the nature of disease or injury and treat medically or surgically. Performed ovariohyst erectomies and castrations on dogs and cats.

Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts Whittier, CA

April 2002 to April 2007

Laboratory Technician, full-time

Performed water quality bioassay tests. Performed field water analysis to determine dissolved oxygen, chlorine residual and pH of ambient water samples. Statistically analyzed test data using ToxCalc.

TEACHING AND INSTRUCTION

Veterinary Anatomy and Physiology

ASSOCIATION AFFILIATIONS

merican Veterinary Medical Associations (AVMA) member since 2010, California Veterinary Medical Association (CVMA) member since 11, Southern California Veterinary Medical Association (SCVMA) member since 2011, Association of Veterinary Technician Educators VTE) member since 2015	3